OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

My 6, 1964

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 14€9
Durango, Colorado

Attne Mr. D. F, Furse
Daar Dan:

We have received twe copies of Federal Notice of Intentton to Drill,
along with acreage dedication plats for your #1 Jicarilla Apache “HY
Tract 1 locoted in the NWy Section 15-23N-2¥.

This well is located within the South Blanco P'ctured Cliffs Fool and
the pool rules in this pool specify 1€0-acre spacing. Therefore your
plats should be re-filed showing a 1€0-ccre dedication.

Also the well is located €50 feet from ine boundary line of the Guarter-
gection which makes it a non=-standaerd Cocation. A standard location in this
pool is 790 feet from the boundary line of the tract upon which the well

is located. If you well is non-standard for topographic reasons you may
secure approval of a non-gtandard location by making application to Mr. A.L
torter, Jry, Box 2088, Santa Fe. Your application should include specific
informtion as to why the drilling of a well in a standard location would be
unreasonably expensive. A copy cf your application should clso be mailed

to offset oparators.

Iy you need assistance with any of the above please contact us.
Yours very truly
Emery C. Arnola

Supervisor, Listrict #3

ECA¢ ks

Enclse.
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